



December 8, 2016

LightPointe Communications, Inc.
11696 Sorrento Valley Rd, Suite 101
San Diego, CA 92121

FCC CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE COVER LETTER

RE: FCC ID: PHVABG80PLUS

To:
Bay Area Compliance Laboratories Corp.
1274 Anvilwood Ave.
Sunnyvale, CA 94089
Phone: 408-732-9162, Fax: 408-732-9164
<http://www.baclcorp.com>

Dear Sir or Madam:

We are submitting an application for a Class II permissive change to the FCC ID: PHVABG80PLUS.

The purpose of this application is to add an external 3 foot antenna option for the Aire X-Stream PLUS series, model *SAX1-1250-93X-S3S* and *SAX1-1250-93E-S3S*.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Heinz Willebrand', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Heinz Willebrand, CEO

LightPointe Communications, Inc.
11696 Sorrento Valley Rd, Suite 101
San Diego, CA 92121